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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] 12 NCAC 09G .0205 Request for Extension

Importance: High

 

From: Schilling, Michelle <mschilling@ncdoj.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 9:57 AM 
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Dismukes, Leslie <ldismukes@ncdoj.gov> 
Subject: [External] 12 NCAC 09G .0205 Request for Extension 
Importance: High 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to 
Report Spam. 

 
Good morning, Brian: 
 
Pursuant to 150B‐21.10(3), the Criminal Justice Education & Training Standards Commission (CJETS) is requesting an 
extension of RRC review for rule 12 NCAC 09G .0205.   Additionally, it is requested WebEx invites for the June 16, 2022 
RRC meeting be sent to CJETS Planning & Standards Committee Chair Leslie Cooley Dismukes and I in the event 
questions arise regarding the request for rule extension. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Michelle 

 

MICHELLE SCHILLING 
Deputy Director 
Criminal Justice Standards Division 
Office:  (919) 779-8205 
Fax:      (919) 779-8210 
MSchilling@ncdoj.gov 
1700 Tryon Park Drive 
Raleigh, NC  27602-0149 
ncdoj.gov 
 
Please note messages to or from this address may be public records. 
 

 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 


